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JffN-07-99 THU 10:03 AM 'MALLON OIL COMPANY FAX NO. 9703827650 P. 02/03 

Mallon Oil \_ ompany a Mallon Resources Subsidiary 

Donvur/Colorado •Durango/Colorado* Carlsbad/New Mexico 

January 7, 1999 

State of New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Division 
2040 South Paeheco 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Attn: Mr. Mike Stogner 

Re: Jicarilla 464-29 No. 9 
243 (V FNL and 2405! FEL (SW SE) Unit G 
Sec. 2, T30N-R03W 
Rio Arriba County, NM 

Dear Mr. Stogner: 

Mallon Oil Company received a Non Standard Location approval (NSL 3995) 
Pictured Cliff formation and a Non Standard Location approval (NSL 3995-A) 
Cabresto Canyon; Ojo Alamo Extension formation. 

Mallon Oil Company would like to apply for Non Standard Location approval 
Cabresto Canyon; San Jose Ext. at the existing well bore location, Mallon Oil 
Company is the sole operator within a half mile radius ofthis location. Please 1 
enclosed a copy of Mallon Oil Company's C-102. 

Should you need any further information, please contact the undersigned at 
970-332-9100. 

Sincerely, 

Mallon Oil Company 

Christy Serrano 
Production Secretary 

Enclosures 

• P.O. Box 2797 • Durango, Colorado 81302 • Phone: (970) 382-9100 * Fax: (970) 382-7650 • 
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Stogner, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Christy Serrano[SMTP:cserrano@fone.net] 
Thursday, January 07, 1999 10:03 AM 
Stogner, Michael 
Jicarilla 464-29 No. 9 

Kl 
NSL letter1-6-99.doc 

Dear Mr. Stogner: 

I have attached the application for NSL on the Jicarilla 464-29 No. 9 Cabresto Canyon; San Jose Ext formation. 
Please review for approval. 

If you have any questions please contact me at 970-382-9100. I will also be faxing a copy of the letter along with the 
C-102 form. 

Thank You 

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
2430' FNL and 2405' FEL (SW SE) Unit G 
Sec. 2, T30N-R03W 
Rio Arriba County, NM 

Dear Mr. Stogner: 

Mallon Oil Company received a Non Standard Location approval (NSL 3995) for the 
Pictured Cliff formation and a Non Standard Location approval (NSL 3995-A) for the 
Cabresto Canyon; Ojo Alamo Extension formation. 

Mallon Oil Company would like to apply for Non Standard Location approval for the 
Cabresto Canyon; San Jose Ext. at the existing well bore location. Mallon Oil 
Company is the sole operator within a half mile radius of this location. Please find 
enclosed a copy of Mallon Oil Company's C-102. 

Should you need any further information, please contact the undersigned at 
970-382-9100. 

Sincerely, 

Mallon Oil Company 

Christy Serrano 
Production Secretary 

Enclosures 



^lallon O i l Company 
Denver/Colorado •Durango/Colorado* Carlsbad/New Mexico 

January 7, 1999 

State of New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Division 
2040 South Paeheco 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

a Mallon Resources Subsidiary 

/ f 
L-...„ 

Attn: Mr. Mike Stogner 

Re: Jicarilla 464-29 No. 9 
2430' FNL and 2405' FEL (SW SE) Unit G 
Sec. 2, T30N-R03W ; 

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
Company is the sole operator within a half mile radius ofthis location. Please find 
enclosed a copy of Mallon Oil Company's C-102. 

Should you need any further information, please contact the undersigned at 
970-382-9100. 

Sincerely, 

Mallon Oil Company 

Production Secretary 

Enclosures 

• P.O. Box 2797 • Durango, Colorado 81302 • Phone: (970)382-9100 • Fax: (970)382-7650 • 
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Stogner, Michael 

From: Ernie Busch 
Sent: Monday, January 11, 1999 9:05 AM 
To: Mike Stogner 
Subject: Jicarilla 464 29 #9 Mallon Oil Co 
Importance: High 

Mike, 

As you can see by the attached we have elected to go with the shut in order. Please process the application as you 
normally would. 

Thanks 

Mallon3.wpd 
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